From: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD
To: "Joby Rittenhouse"; "Adam Rankin"
Cc: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD; "Michael Feldewert"; "Julia Broggi"; "Kaitlyn A. Luck"; "Michael Condon"; "Gene Gallegos"; "Munds-Dry, Ocean
(LDZX)"; "Ryan, Beth (LDZX)"; "Grace Go-Hoveland"
Subject: Re: Legacy Reserves (Case Nos. 22226, 22227, 22228, and 22229) - Request for Status Conference
Date: Sunday, November 28, 2021 12:30:00 PM
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Good afternoon,
These cases will be noted as a status conference.

Thank you,

Marlene Salvidrez

Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-5527

TS

From: Joby Rittenhouse <JRittenhouse @bwenergylaw.com>

Sent: Monday, November 22,2021 12:13 PM

To: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>

Cc: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD <Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.us>; Brancard, Bill, EMNRD <bill.brancard@state.nm.us>;
Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Julia Broggi <JBroggi@hollandhart.com>; Kaitlyn A. Luck
<KALuck@hollandhart.com>; Michael Condon <mjc@gallegoslawfirm.net>; Gene Gallegos <jeg@gallegoslawfirm.net>;
Munds-Dry, Ocean (LDZX) <Ocean.Munds-Dry@conocophillips.com>; Ryan, Beth (LDZX)
<Beth.Ryan@conocophillips.com>; Grace Go-Hoveland <GGoHoveland@bwenergylaw.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Legacy Reserves (Case Nos. 22226, 22227, 22228, and 22229) - Request for Status Conference

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening
attachments.

Thank you, Adam. | will note further that Legacy conferred with counsel for COP and Jalapeno, and neither party objects.
Joby

Joby Rittenhouse | Beatty & Wozniak, P.C.
303-407-4457 | Office
970-302-3591 | Cell

On Nov 22, 2021, at 1:10 PM, Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com> wrote:

CAUTION: EXTERNAL SOURCE

Thank you, Joby.

Matador agrees with the request. For clarity and avoidance of doubt, Matador will file competing
compulsory pooling applications on or before 12/7 and will request that its cases/applications be
consolidated with Legacy Case Nos. 22226-22229 at a future contested hearing date.
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HOLLAND&HART




















All best,
Adam

Adam G. Rankin

Partner, Holland & Hart LLP

110 N. Guadalupe, Suite 1, Santa Fe, NM 87501

Direct 505.954.7294 Cell 505.570-0377 Main 505.988.4421

HOLLAND&HART. W

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in error,
please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail.

From: Joby Rittenhouse <JRittenh wenergylaw.com>

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 10:59 AM

To: 'Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD' <Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.us>

Cc: 'Brancard, Bill, EMNRD' <bill.brancard@state.nm.us>; Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>;
Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Julia Broggi <JBroggi@hollandhart.com>; Kaitlyn A.
Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>; 'Michael Condon' <mjc@gallegoslawfirm.net>; Gene Gallegos
<jeg@gallegoslawfirm.net>; Munds-Dry, Ocean (LDZX) <Ocean.Munds-Dry@conocophillips.com>; 'Ryan,

Beth (LDZX)' <Beth.Ryan@conocophillips.com>; Grace Go-Hoveland < Hovelan wenergylaw.com>
Subject: Legacy Reserves (Case Nos. 22226, 22227, 22228, and 22229) - Request for Status Conference

External Email

Good morning,

On behalf of Legacy Reserves, | hereby request that the December 2 hearing date for Case Nos. 22226-
22229 be set as a status conference during which the parties can discuss and schedule a future hearing
date. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you very much!
Joby

Joby Rittenhouse | Beatty & Wozniak, P.C.
Associate

" O: 303-407-4457
C: 970-302-3591
www.bwenergylaw.com
Energy in the Law

Confidentiality: This Beatty & Wozniak, P.C. email, its attachments and data ("email") are intended to be Confidential and may contain Attorney-
Client Communications or Work Product. If you are not the intended recipient or may have received this message in error, notify the sender
immediately and permanently delete the email and all copies thereof from any drives or storage media and destroy any printouts. Any unauthorized
use or distribution of any of the information in this email is Strictly Prohibited.
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